
From: GinA ~ MAINE TENANTS JUSTICE LEAGUE <gina@mainetenants.org>
To: 'Apantaku, Elyse'

Date: 10/15/2013 10:39:14 AM
Subject: RE: Fair Housing Test

Hi Elyse,
 
I have not found a new place to go and the landlord has refused to work with us ... As far as I know right now I will be going to a hotel
tomorrow at the city's expense ...
 
I have called Brittany Wood and Nancy Schiff- Slater asking for help to get a preliminary injunction or temporary restraining order
but i have not heard back from anyone yet ....
 
I am waiting to see what the Universe brings next ... Code Enforcement and PUblic Health Officer will be here on the property
tomorrow morning at 9a to start moving the rest of us out onto the street ...
 
If you can help at all please contact me...
 
I will be in touch as soon as I am settled again.
 
Thank you,
 
GinA
 
From: Apantaku, Elyse [mailto:eapantaku@ptla.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:28 AM
To: 'GinA ~ MAINE TENANTS JUSTICE LEAGUE'
Subject: RE: Fair Housing Test
 
Hello Gina:
 
I will send you an email when  it’s ready for you to pick up. I haven’t had luck getting responses from other testers.
 
Have you located a new place?
 
Elyse
 
Elyse M. Apantaku, Esq.
 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance
Phone: 207-400-3231
eapantaku@ptla.org
 
From: GinA ~ MAINE TENANTS JUSTICE LEAGUE [mailto:gina@mainetenants.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:48 PM
To: Apantaku, Elyse
Subject: RE: Fair Housing Test
 
yes but you need to know that this building is being shut down by code enforcement next wednesday Oct. 16 at 9am because of
serious code violations and I do not yet have another place to go ...
 
it might be better if i come to your office to pick up the package when you are ready because i dont know where i'm going yet ... the
people in this building will be all homeless if we each do not receive a miracle in the next 7 days ...
 
From: Apantaku, Elyse [mailto:eapantaku@ptla.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:45 PM
To: 'GinA ~ MAINE TENANTS JUSTICE LEAGUE'
Subject: RE: Fair Housing Test
 
I will send out the test and instructions when the other tester lets me know that they are ready. You are still at: 3 Washington St. Place #1
Augusta?
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
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:44 PM
To: Apantaku, Elyse
Subject: RE: Fair Housing Test
 
yes, i would ... i am available any time.
 
From: Apantaku, Elyse [mailto:eapantaku@ptla.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:40 PM
To: 'gina@mainetenants.org'
Subject: Fair Housing Test
 
Hello Gina:
 
Would you still be interested in completing a fair housing test? It would be telephone only and you would call Rentex in Brunswick to ask
about a place.
 
Thank you,
Elyse
 
Elyse M. Apantaku, Esq.
 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance
39 Green Street
Post Office Box 2429
Augusta, Maine 04338
Phone: 207-400-3231
eapantaku@ptla.org
www.ptla.org
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